

United States of America
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
EXPERIMENTAL
SPECIAL TEMPORARY AUTHORIZATION

EXPERIMENTAL
(Nature of Service)

K S 2 X A M
(Call Sign)

XR MO
(Class of station)

S-1213-EX-93
(File number)

NAME OREGON STATE UNIVERSITY

Vicinity of Willamette and Columbia Rivers, OR
(Location of station)

Special Temporary Authority is hereby granted to operate the radio transmitting apparatus described below:

Frequency MHz	Authorized Power (watts)	Emission Designator
48-50	3 milliwatts (ERP)	2K00P0N
148-150	3 milliwatts (ERP)	2K00P0N

This special temporary authorization is granted upon the express condition that it may be terminated by the Commission at any time without advance notice or hearing if in its discretion the need for such action arises. Nothing contained herein shall be construed as a finding by the Commission that the authority herein granted is or will be in the public interest beyond the express terms hereof.

This special temporary authorization shall not vest in the grantee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the frequencies designated in the authorization beyond the term hereof, nor in any other manner than authorized herein. Neither the authorization nor the right granted hereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 1934. This authorization is subject to the right of use of control by the Government of the United States conferred by Section 706 of the Communications Act of 1934.

This authorization effective August 1, 1993 and
will expire 3:00 A.M. EST. February 1, 1994 .

FEDERAL
COMMUNICATIONS
COMMISSION

10 February 1993

5-1213-93

Mr. Frank Wright
Federal Communications Commission
Room 7326
Washington, D.C. 20554

Dear Mr. Wright:

We received the Special Temporary Authorization for telemetry use (attachment 1). Unfortunately, as indicated on page 2 of our request (attachment 2), we need authorization to operate until December 1993. In order to satisfy the Fish and Wildlife Service communications officer in Seattle, would you be able to issue a revised letter of authorization? It would be very helpful if we could have an answer by 1 March 1993.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

John C. Snelling
Faculty Research Assistant

attachments

second request!

Thanks for your help

P.S. We will be doing this work for the next 3 years. How about extending the authorization thru 1996?